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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  305-4633
October 21, 2008

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  305-4633

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 305-4633
	

	Aerial Photo Surveying Services

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Aerial Photo Surveying Services

	October 21, 2008

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition:  9026/ 9269000067
	CJN
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\305-4633 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on October 30, 2008

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT October 30, 2008.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Craig Nickel

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATCraig Nickel, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  305-4633 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· See following page for answers to questions submitted by vendor.



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE TO RFQ 305-4633

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


questions and answers
Q.  Diagrams for the four mapping areas (exact location)?

A. Exact locations given by description of sites in scope of work.
Q.  Existing Ground Control values and diagrams for these four areas?

A.  Ground control will be provided prior to the aerial survey.
Q.  Have there been questions from other bidders?

A.  No, all questions are addressed by written addendum mailed to all vendors on the bidder’s list and posted on the County website.

Q.  Has there been any addendums to the RFP?

A.  No, any addenda would have been mailed to all vendors on the bidder’s list and posted on the County website.
Q.  What firm(s) have completed these services in the past?
A.  Aerial Photomapping Services and HJW Geospatial
Q.  Is the Buyers name Craig Nickel or The County of Fresno?

A.  Craig Nickel is the Buyer responsible for handling this RFQ for the County of Fresno.
Q.  If there is no existing ground control, what Horizontal and Vertical datum’s shall be used.

A.  Horizontal and vertical control will be provided prior to the survey
Q. Who will be responsible for targeting the control (if not Photo-identifiable) prior to the photo-flight?
A.  Fresno County Survey crew will lay survey flight arrows and provide ground control.
Q.  Shall the flight altitude be left up to the vendor or is there a particular altitude required by the County?
A.  Flight altitude is to be determined by the vendor
Q.  If existing map is present, when was the last update and will that digital information be available to the successful bidder?
A.  The last existing map will be provided in autocad format for those sites requiring surface calculations.
Q.  Is there an estimated percentage of change since this last update?

A. No
Q.  Shall the surface calculations only be calculated between the May 31, 2008 and November 30, 2008 or will they include the 2007 mapping (if applicable)?

A.  Answered in the RFQ under the Specifications/Requirements and Services section for each site.
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